From: Cooper, Renata

To: Weinstein, Jason

CcC: Gross, Charles R. (SMO); 'Robyn.Thiemann@SMOJMD.USDOJ.goV; Rosen, Paul; Wroblewski,
Jonathan

Sent: 3/15/2011 5:15:29 PM

Subject: RE: Prep for Laura Duffy

Renata Kendrick Cooper

Office of Policy and Legislation
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 514-4835

From: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 10:51 AM

To: Cooper, Renata

Cc: Gross, Charles R. (SMO); 'Robyn.Thiemann@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov';

Jonathan
Subject: Prep for Laura Duffy

Renata,

Just wanted to touch base on the prep for the prep.
prep materials you'd like us to review.
just want to be as helpful as possible.

Jason

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

Is there a draft Q&A for her,
How will the prep be organized? This is your show - we

Paul; Wroblewski,

or any other
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